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David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 27, 2016 9:15 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: Cyber Monday Sale!

 

 

Cyber-Monday Sale - New Updates! 
 

 

Cyber-Monday Sale   

now posted in the Discounted Specimens section.  This sale is good through 

Monday night only.  There are 350 great specimens on sale for 30% to 65% off 

their listed prices.  To see these specimens go directly to the Discounted 

Specimens Section. 

 

We have also added over 50 new specimens, including some excellent gemmy 

barite from Iowa and choice twinned galena from Missouri, to the website.  To 

view these directly click here. 

 

Special note - in order to guarantee that you get the specimen or specimens that 

you want, please use the Shopping Cart when ordering.  Doing this will guarantee 

that what you want is available and yours.  If you e-mail your order we cannot 

guarantee that the specimen will still be available when we see your mail request. 

 

 

 

Smithsonite - 

Guchab, Namibia 

 

Smithsonite - New 

Mexico 
 

 

Fluorite - Belgium 

 

Rhodochrosite - 

Colorado 
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Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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